From: Henry, Kate

Sent: 16 February 2017 08:08

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Cleveland Street Workhouse Site

Please log as objection to 2017/0414/P/

Kate Henry
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2521

| f|in]ELS’

From: Scheinman Steven

Sent: 15 February 2017 18:52
To: Henry, Kate
Subject: Cleveland Street Workhouse Site

Dear Ms. Henry:

| have learned with dismay of applications by developers to gut the site of the Strand Union Workhouse and Middlesex
Hospital Annexe, and to clear the remainder of the location. As a physician and researcher who has spent time at the
Middlesex, and as an anglophile who cherishes those remnants of a connection to Britain's industrial past, to its history of
health care and to Charles Dickens' life, it is my sincere hope that both applications will be denied.

Sincerely,

Steven J. Scheinman

Executive Vice President and Chief Academic Officer
Geisinger Health System

President and Dean

Professor of Medicine

Geisinger Commonwealth School of Medicine

525 Pine Street

Scranton, PA 18509
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